
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good on my end.

,=1111111111111111 111111001MITUIAllii 151:1-1 11 A

Stickney, Matt
Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:53 PM
Lange, Riley
Lamothe, Colleen; Theis, Rick; Holland, Alyx; Cormier, Dominic; Surkes, Marc!;
Johanna
RE: POLICY CHECK: Procurement update

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:25 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, iklyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cormier, Dominic <Dominic.Cormier@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Ma rd
<Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc. >
Subject: Re: POLICY CHECK: Procurement update

How's all of this, then?

TWEET
We received new shipments of personal protective equipment over the weekend - over a million N95 masks
and millions of pairs of gloves - and Canadian-made gowns will be delivered starting Monday. We' keep
working so those on the front line have what they need to stay safe.

SEB POST
Nurses, doctors, lab techs, and all health care professionals are hard at work to keep us safe right now, and
we're doing our part to make sure they have what they need to stay safe as well.

Over the weekend, we received new shipments of personal protective equipment. We. now have 1.1 million N2
masks ready to be shipped to the provinces and territories - with more to come. We've also received millions
pairs of gloves, and we'll be getting new protective gowns delivered from domestic suppliers starting Monda-y.

We've also made progress on testing. We're moving forward with a test kit from Ottawa-based Spartan
Bioscience and we'll keep looking at other rapid testing options. As demand for these supplies and test kits
up, we're going to make sure Canada can keep up.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

• On Apr 14, 2020, at 5:18 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticicney@ irm-p IL..gL -ea> wrote:

Ah got it. Edit the tweet to this:

We received new shipments of personal protective equipment over the weekend, over a milliott
N95 masks and millions of pairs of gloves - and gowns will be delivered starting Monday. We'll
keep working to make sure those on the front line have what they need to stay safe.
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That is accurate.

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:16 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.TheisPorno-cpm.gc.ca:-.;
Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cormier, Dominic <Dominic.CormierPomo-cpm.gc.ca›;
Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-corn.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson(cDpmo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: POLICY CHECK: Procurement update

Sorry, I should've clarified - the first one is a tweet, while the rest is a longer post that would go
on Facebook.

We can't fit all of it into the tweet but is there specific language that should be added to the
tweet? We can try and edit it in.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

On Apr 14, 2020, at 5:13 PM, Sticicney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-enm.gc.ca>
wrote:

I don't like this one, the shipments going out to provinces are partially from those
deliveries:

We received new shipments of personal protective equipment over the weekend,
including 1.1 million N95 masks and millions of pairs of gloves - and gowns will
be delivered starting Monday. We'll keep working to make sure those on the front
line have what they need to stay safe.

This one further down is good and more accurate, let's use this one:

Over the weekend, we received new shipments of personal protective equipment.
We now have 1.1 million N95 masks ready to be shipped to the provinces and
territories - with more to come. We've also received millions of pairs of gloves,
and we'll be getting new protective gowns delivered from domestic suppliers
starting Monday.

From: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:54 PM
To: Lange, Riley <Rilev.LangePprno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Cormier, Dominic <Dominic.Cormier@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Suites, Marci
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<Marci.SurkesPomo-cbm.gc.ca>: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.RobinsonDiorno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cbm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: POLICY CHECK: Procurement update

Thanks Riley, Ok for policy if Matt (cc'd) is ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2020, at 4:23 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange(d,pnio-
cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi all - We've drafted the following posts on procurement based
on the PM's remarks this morning. Can you please let us know if
there are any flags? Merci beaucoup!

We received new shipments of personal protective equipment over
the weekend, including 1.1 million N95 masks and millions of
pairs of gloves - and gowns will be delivered starting Monday.
We'll keep working to make sure those on the front line have what
they need to stay safe.

Nurses, doctors, lab techs, and all health care professionals ale
hard at work to keep us safe right now, and we're doing our part to
make sure they have what they need to stay safe as well.

Over the weekend, we received new shipments of personal
protective equipment. We now have 1.1 million N95 masks ready
to be shipped to the provinces and territories - with more to come.
We've also received millions of pairs of gloves, and we'll be
getting new protective gowns delivered from domestic suppliers
starting Monday.

We've also made progress on testing, and we're moving forward
on a range of rapid testing kits - both from here in Canada and
around the world. As demand for these supplies goes up, we're
going to make sure Canada can keep up.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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